

Caldogno, 27/10/2011

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Gentlemen:

This letter is to comply with Sections 0.457 and 0.459 pertaining to confidential material.

Autec srl would like the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID: OQA-A08LA0AM to be kept confidential.

1. Block Diagram "rrc_and_unit_block_diagram_A08_rev0.pdf"
2. Block Diagram "AIRTR08LM_radio_keypad_diagram_rev0.pdf"
3. Operational Description "a08la0am_operational_description_rev0.pdf"
4. Schematic "sch_AIRTR08LM"

The above material contains trade secrets or technical data, which would customarily be guarded from competitors. We do not want these documents to be accessible to the general public.

Sincerely,

Ing. Antonio Silvestri
Product Development Manager
Autec srl – Via Pomaroli, 65
– 36030 Caldogno (VI) - ITALY

